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MEMORANDUM

TO: Commission
FROM: Russell S. Ketchem, Solid Waste Mana

COPIES: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Robert McCaughan, Director Public Works

SUBJECT:  Broward County Temporary Debris Management Sites ILA

DATE: 10 April 2018

The City seeks to enter into an agreement with Broward County to provide use of temporary
debris management sites (TMDS).

The TMDS are commonly used in the aftermath of hurricanes. Materials are delivered to the
site(s) for processing and volume reduction.

While the City of Pompano Beach has secured other locations, an additional level of redundancy
will be accomplished by entering into this ILA. There are no obligations or guarantees within
this agreement, as to materials delivered to the site(s).



